
VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING 
VCMWD Board Room 

Zoom Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Pass Code: 185394 

with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention 

Thursday - February 4, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
Rescheduled January 21, 2021 Meeting 



 

 

 
 

Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
         REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

February 4, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 
Rescheduled January 21, 2021 Meeting 

This Meeting will be cast on Zoom 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09 
Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 

Passcode: 185394 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,8597124912#,,,,,,0#,,185394# US (San Jose) 
Dial by your location 

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Access Number: 859 712 4912 

Pass Code: 185394 
For COVID-19 Prevention 

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 
 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room  
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082  

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL  
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under 
State law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next 
meeting.  

5. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS  
None 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent Items are considered routine and will be 
enacted in one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action 
on the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific items be removed from 
the Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion.  

A. Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes on December 17, 2020   
     Standing Item – Review and Approve   

B. Treasurer’s Report – December 2020 
     Standing Item – Review and Approve 

     C.   Proposal to adopt Resolution 2021-05 (Sundance @ Park Circle) on Intention to Annex  
           Territory to CFD 2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto. 
        Review and Approve 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09


 

 

                              
7.  STAFF REPORTS  

A.  Fire Chief’s Report  
B.  Operations Division Report  
C.  Community Risk Reduction Division Report  
D.  Valley Center Firefighters Association Report   

8.  OLD BUSINESS 
    None 
 

9.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related matters, 
proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2021-01 (Cool Water Ranch 2), Resolution NO. 2021-02 (Pala 
Loma), Resolution NO. 2021-03 (Oakmont) and Resolution 2021-04 (Double K) in the form and 
content as attached hereto. 
 

B. Approve 2020 Financial Audit Report by Leaf & Cole, LLP. 
 

C. Discussion and selection of Finance Committee members. 
 

10.  CLOSED SESSION 
 
       Personnel Matters 

54957.7. Announcement prior to Closed Session: 
(a) Prior to holding any closed session, the legislative body of the local agency shall 

disclose, in an open meeting, the item or items to be discussed in the closed session.  The 
disclosure may take the form of a reference to the item or items as they are listed by number or 
letter on the agenda.  In the closed session, the legislative body may consider only those matters 
covered in its statement.  Nothing in this section shall require or authorize a disclosure of 
information prohibited by state or federal law. 

(b) After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene into open session prior 
to adjournment and shall make any disclosures required by Section 54957.1 of action taken in 
the closed session. 

(c) The announcements required to be made in open session pursuant to this section 
may be made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the 
public is allowed to be present at that location for the purpose of hearing the announcements.     

 
11.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
12.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct 
such request to the Board Secretary at (760) 751-7600, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 
 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING 
                                                            February 18, 2021 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Minutes 
Of A Regular Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

December 17, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 
 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
This Meeting was cast on Zoom 

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page  
For COVID-19 Prevention 

29300 Valley Center Rd 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

 
1. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call:  

           Steve Hutchison-Present - Zoom attendance 
  Charlotte Seaborne-Present – Zoom attendance 
  Gina Roberts – Present 
  Phil Bell - Present  
  Mike O’Connor-Present 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance – led by Chief Napier 
 

4.  Directors Oath of Office - Chief Napier administered the Oath of Office to new Board 
member Gina Roberts and Director Mike O’Connor. 
 

5. Election of Officers - These Board members were elected to the following positions:  
Phil Bell, President, Steve Hutchison, Vice President, Gina Roberts, Secretary and 
Charlotte Seaborne, Treasurer. 
 

6. Public Comment – in person or by call in – None 
 

7. Proclamations and Presentations – None 
 

8. Consent Calendar – The consent calendar, containing the minutes from the November 
19, 2020 Regular Board meeting, the November 2020 Treasurer's Report and 
Resolution 2020-42 (Cool Water Ranch 2), Resolution 2020-43 (Pala Loma), Resolution 
2020-44 (Oakmont) and Resolution 2020-45 (Double K) on Intention to Annex into CFD 
2008-1, after motion made and seconded and a roll call vote, was unanimously 
approved by the Board. 

 
9. Staff Reports 

 
A. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Napier presented the month’s activities.  

 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors – Regular Meeting Minutes 
December 17, 2020 

2 
 

B. Operations Division Report – was also presented by Chief Napier. 
  C.  Community Risk Reduction Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson. 
  D.  Valley Center Firefighters Association Report was given by Association President 

Scott Duncan. He congratulated the newly elected directors. We have exciting 
internal promotions, Jesse Sharpe to Captain and Jeremy Randall to Engineer. 
Captain Loop is retiring and will be missed. There will be a Board selection for the 
Firefighters Association soon. The Firefighter of the Year will be presented at the All 
Hands Meeting on January 5th. 

      
10. Old Business – None 

 
11. New Business  

A. The Board held a public hearing on the annexation petition into CFD 2008-1. After 
the hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, and by a unanimous roll call vote, 
the Board adopted Resolution NO. 2020-40 (Pauma Heights) and Resolution NO. 2020-
41 (Cool Water Ranch). 
B.   After motion made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously for Mr. Gary Grenell 
from South Placer Fire District for the vacant position on the FASIS (Fire Agencies Self 
Insurance System) Board of Directors. 

 
12. Closed Session  

None 
 

 11. Announcement of Closed Session Actions 
None 

 
 12. Board of Directors Comments  

Director O’Connor thanked Jim Wold for his service to the District and the community. 
He was disappointed in the outcome of Measure AA, especially after all the effort put in 
by the Chief, Director Bell, the firefighters and everybody else that was involved. 
Director Roberts wanted to thank the community for the opportunity to be on the Board. 
She is looking forward to working with this team and keeping things moving forward. 
Director Seaborne congratulated Director O’Connor on his reelection and congratulated 
and welcomed Director Roberts. She wished everyone a Merry Christmas. 
Director Hutchison seconded Director Seaborne’s congratulations. We have a lot of work 
ahead. He thanked the Chief for his vigilance with LAFCO, he appreciates it. 
Director Bell welcomed Director Roberts and welcomed back Director O’Connor for 
another 4 years. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 

 
   13. Adjournment – 7:06 p.m. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
              Regina Roberts, Secretary        
 

 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:   

January 21, 2021 



RESOLUTION 2020-42 

CFD 2008-1- ANNEXATION 

PROPERTY APN: 189-271-31-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 27427 COOL WATER RANCH 

R!SOLUTION NO. 20211-42 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTlON 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILfflES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facllllies Act of 1982, as amended (the •Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of lltle 5, commencing at section 53311 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the •Boaro-) of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Community Facllllles District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFD•), and 

WHEREAS, the Board Is the legislative body for the CFO ancUil •~ with the authority to 
annex tenttory to the CFD and now desires to undertake pro~d!pgs 'to 'annex lefr1tory to the 
CFD, and . . ' , . 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting Institution proceedings to an'n'e~ ·ttt._mtory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landoWiiers owning.not 1888 that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the CFO, and · · · ' • 

' WHEREAS, the petition dated October 12, 202!) .. haii•,beeh fl>un(t to.meet the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and , ' . : . · _,, : . . ..• 

; . . 
WHEREAS, this Board, having regelved Indications of lnterast from the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annexed to thecCFO, nooN desire!! to proceed with the annexation to the CFO In 
order to finance the bal811C)1!A)f, the co~certalrtR~ 181Vices and facilities necessary or 
incident to development (A1he CSD. · · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT'RJ=SOLVED bi'the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protection Dlstrk:I as follows: ' · . · 

1. This Board hereby finds and detem,lries that public convenience and necessity require thal 
territory be added to the CFD be formed and that the Board Is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the annexation of territory to the CFO pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name of the existing CFD Is "Community FacHlties District tfo. 2008-1." 

3. The territory Included In the existing CFD Is as shown on the map thereof flied In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment and Community Facllitles Dlstrlcls at Page 27 In the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Dlago, State of Callfomla to which map reference Is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO Is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file wtth the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map Is Incorporated In full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board Is hereby directed to record, or c:ause to be recorded, seld map 
showing the territory to be aMexed to the CFO In the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Ad consist of those services 
(the "S8fVices") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Fonnatton"). It Is presently Intended that the Services wtll be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory In the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise avaHable to the CFD to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof Is Intended to be levled annualy within the CFO and 
collected In the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valor9m property taxes. The 
proposed rate end me1hod of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property 
within the CFD, as now in existence and following Iha annexation proposed herein, In sufflctent 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to be annexed to Iha CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner wtll have to pay are described In detail In Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference Is incorpora~rei~. 

' ✓,. 
6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearing") on thJf,a.nne ·, .'. , of territory to Iha CFD 
and Iha proposed Rate and Method of Appor11onment at 6 p.ftt,~ 0J,.!S ~ · as 
practicable, on Janua,y 21, 2021 , at the Valley Center Munlci~r .. _ 9300 Veley 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hearing, the B~ .oo ii1lj finally 
detennine whether the publlc Interest, oonvenlance and necesslty"1'Qulre the annexation of 
territory to the CFD. Should the Board determine to an,?_P,.r.rtto_ ry td'~.~FD, a special election 
wHI be held to authorize the levy of the special tax In ~"fflle ,with ili'e procedures oontalned In 
Government Code section 53326. If held, the pro~ vqt(,ig~ure at Iha election Is 
expected to be a landowner vote with each lan~8,fa1 • · 119,of the close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each aae of land or po~ :,·_ .. " In the territory to be annexed to 
the CFD. Balots for the special election ma~~. dlstrl ':, "' . .mail or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth above for Y14' Hearinr,, .-py Interested person, lnckldlng an persons owning 
lands or registered to vote wfl!}.lr.f'ltit:~sed1l:.IJ), may appear and be heard. 

, ~ • f , ~ )iir. ' , .. \ 

7. The District may accep}fvances of ~~.or ~ :In-kind from any source, Including, but not 
Nrnlted _to, private persons<ei!'~ate entitlet ~ any authorized purpose, Including, but not llmHed 
to, paymg any rx,st lncurrecftly4"! District m,lhe annexation of territory to the CFO. The District 
may enter Into an agreement -Mi~ ~~ or entity advancing the funds or work-ln-ldnd, to 
repay all or a portion of the funds·tC,\111\1.ced, or to reimburse the person or entity for Iha value, or 
cost, whichever Is less, of the work.:iA-'klnd, as detennlned by this Board, with or without Interest. 

8. The District Secretary Is hereby directed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication one time In a newspaper publshad In the area of the CFO. The publication shal be 
oompleted at least seven days before the date of the public hearing In Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause notice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within Iha CFD by first 
class mall, postage prepaid, to each such owner's addresses as It appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District or as otherwise known to the Secretary to be oorract. Such malled notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantlaly In the fonn specified In section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby speclflcaRy approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by Iha rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, aR lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or polltlcal subdivisions thereof, shaff be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the rx,sts and expenses of the 
Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 

2of3 

any reason exempt, wholly or In part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board wlU, on behalf of 
the CFD, Increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that Is not exempt In order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, If any, subject to the provisions of Iha rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and delver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable In order to carry out, give effect to and oomply with the terms and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Iha Valley Center Fire Protection District on 
the 17"' day of December, 2020 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

President, Board of Dlr8ctiDnl 

A- ·<?, 
{;~ ;~. 
{'l".'1;'h "l\f 

"(~'! 

~ £;/~~ 
ii{ ':I~ 
"' . '!/, ,~.. :· 

J:. <~I 
~ ·"' -~ ·-,;~. 

Secretary, Board of Dlrec:tora ,f'. ;,.y ,'\I;~ ·'I\!:!,,_ ~t· .\? 
~~ 1~ 

·,:~~i:i:r £,.<~ 
--~ _,,..~+ 

~. ··f~~·,.:. ~ 

3of3 



RESOLUTION 2020-43 

CFD 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

PROPERTY APN: 128-101-22-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 11240 Pala Loma 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-43 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILfflES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facllltles Act of 1982, as amended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of TIiie 5, commencing at section 53311 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establlsh Community Facllllles District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFO"), and 

WHEREAS, the Board Is the leglslallve body for the CFO an~1, emP9W9i'ed with the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to undertake ~fngs "to'-annex tarrttory to the 
CFD,and . . ·' 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting Institution plQC88dlngs to annex~rrttory to Community Faciltles 
District No.2008-1 District has been received from la~ owning riot less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the CFO, and _ -' · • , 

WHEREAS, the petition dated December 8, 2020, ~- ~n found to meet the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and -' 

WHEREAS, this Board, having ~~ lml~s of Interest from the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annexed to th11·°Cl=.D,J10W deslra11 to proceed with the annexation to the CFO In 
order to finance the balance'of the costs.of-certain-p\ibllc services and facllltles necessary or 
Incident to development_1n·'the CSD. · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT'RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protecflon District as folows: ' , 

1. This Board hereby finds and deten:nlnes that publlc convenience and necessity require that 
territory be added to the CFO be formed and that the Board Is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the annexation of territory to the CFO pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name of the existing CFO is "Community Facllltles Disbict No. 2008-1." 

3. The territory Included In the existing CFO Is as shown on the map thereof filed In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment and Communly Facilities Dlstr1cls at Page 27 In the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference Is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO Is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on me with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated In tun herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board Is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO In the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the dale of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4 . The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It Is presently Intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory In the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise avaffable to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof Is Intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected In the same manner and at the same time es ordinary ad valorem property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property 
within the CFD, as now In existence and following the annexation proposed herein, In sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to be annexed to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will heve to pay are described In detall In Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Fonnation, which by this reference Is incorporated,hereln. 

~ ,'), 
6. The Board shal hold a public hearing (the "Hearing") on thw'cinne~ .. f temtory to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Appo,tlonment at 6 P«ni, 01'. as ilobl'l'),ereafter as 
practicable, on January 21, 2021, at the Valley Center MunlclP!!)~ater Dls~~9300 Valley 
Center Road, Valley Center, Callfomla. At the hearing, the B~rtf\\tHI. conslder-ariH finally 
detennine whether the publlc Interest, convenience and necesslt{r.,iil!fre the annexation of 
territory to the CFO. Should the Board detennine to a~.• .. ,ttmttory til~•fFD, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the special tax In . ;'''• ·' lil!qe, with N procedures contained In 
Government Code section 53326. If held, the ~E·. -'Jl~dure at the election Is 
expected to be a landowner vote with each lanq1:rNT~l'i es of the dose of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of land or porlfotfritlereof • . '¥Mhln the territory to be annexed to 
the CFD. Ballots for the special election ma~; distri~:•.. ,mall or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth above for.!lll .. !'learlrig~,an.,y Interested person, Including all persons owning 
lands or registered to vote ~l!(ffi&•J:1.~d ~f~\ may appear and be heard. 

7. The District may BCC8P,.t~~~ of fu~~~ or work~n-klnd from any source, Including, but not 
Nmlted to, private persons {>lt'.~J!vate entitle~~ .f!>r any authorized purpose, Including, but not limited 
to, paying any cost lncurre<ft;y-the Dlstrict,In the annexation of territory to the CFO. The District 
may enter into an agreement ~)tie ~ori or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repay an or a portion of the funds~~&:ed. or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cost, whichever Is less, of the work~m;-kfnd, as detennlned by this Board, with or without Interest. 

8. The District Secretary Is hereby directed to cause notice of the pubNc hearing to be given by 
publication one time In a newspaper published in the area of the CFO. The publication shall be 
completed at least seven days before the date of the public hearing In Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause notice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFO by first 
class mall, postage prepaid, to each such owner's addresses as It appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District or as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such maffed notice 
shall be completed not les~ than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shaft be substantially in the fonn specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby speclflcaUy approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of Iha 
special tax for the CFD, aa lands owned by any public entity, Including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from Iha levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 
Services and the CFD.-ln the event that a portion of the property within the CFO shaU become for 

2 of3 

any reason exempt. wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board wll, on behalf of 
the CFO, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFO 
that Is not exempt In order to yield the required revenues to pey for the Services end other annual 
expenses of the CFO, If any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable In order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District on 
the 17"' day of December, 2020 by the folloWlng vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

President, Board of Directors 

(t~I-'' ,~- ~~ ·<;~~ ~-.-.4-~~~A 
-i~•-Jfr~· .· ' .. 

"tJ,lT. 
/" > ·-~;. 

jti'' . >1.t• ·-~i• 
~-· L~''-•~t~,. 

(!:,. C 1; .,. 
.(-}:·~ -~'tv-:../.t 

~- \f,41 

g;;;;;i;;;;;;-;;=~;.,:--,---;---#~1;;·· .' •. · ·"ih Saaetary, BoardcrfDlntcto111 7,.-::,!. •:~Jl~ ''•~:;,, 
{,.:/'· ., )¾. ~t 

'ft~~ \~ . 
'>*!.. . ~,.:. 
•:0~,tf:,---

3of3 



RESOLUTION 2020-44 

CFO 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

PROPERTY APN: 189-093-31,32,33-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: Oakmont Rd 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-44 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNrTY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mallo-Roos Community FacilHles Act of 1982, as amended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section 53311 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Valey Center Fire Protection District 
(the "Dlstr1ct") has conducted proceedings to establish Community Facllitles District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFD"), and 

' 
WHEREAS, the Board 18 the legislative body for the CFD and,lil em~red with the authority to 
annex territory to the CFD and now daslies to undertake ~li:tgs to aonax ~ory to the 
CFD, and ' . 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting Institution proceedings to annex'le_rritory to Community Facilllles 
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landowners owning Jlol less that 10% of the 
proposed land to ba annexed to the CFO, and · 

WHEREAS, the petition dated December 7, 2020.has been fou!l(l ·-to meat the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and ., · · 

WHEREAS, this Board, having race~ lndlca~ons of Interest from the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annexed to the.,Ci=D • . !low desire~ to proceed with the annexation to the CFD In 
order to finance the balance.of tha costs-d certain ·public services and facllltlas necessary or 
Incident to development 1,nihe CSD. · · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ~SOLVED by the Board of Dinlc:tonl of the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District as follows: 

1. This Board hereby finds and dete~lnas that public convenience and necessity require that 
tenttory be added to Iha CFO be formed and that the Board Is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the annexation of territory to the CFO pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name of the existing CFO Is "Community Fecllltles Dlstrtct No. 2008-1." 

3. The territory Included in the existing CFO Is as shown on the map thereof flied In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts at Paga 27 In the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of Callfomla to which map reference Is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed lo the CFO Is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with Iha Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby prelimlnartly approved and which map Is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board Is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to ba annexed to the CFD In the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by 1he CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described In Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Fonnatlon"). It Is presenlly Intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory In the CFO and the tenitory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof Is Intended to be levied annually within the CFO and 
collected In the same manner and at the same 11me as ordinary ad va/orem property taxes. The 
proposed rate end method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now In existence and following the annexation proposed herein, In sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the tenitory proposed to be annexed to the CFO to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner wil have to pay are described In detaR In Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Fonnatlon, which by this reference Is lncorporat~ln. 

':.. .. -"'•· 
6. The Board shaN hold a public hearing (the "Hearing") on thJ,t1'Jmne_ ~ .<>f territory to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionment at 6 p:f,tl or.,s soo«~reafter as 
practicable, on January 21, 2021 , at the Velley Center Mun~;'Wliter Ol~:tlf,29300 Valley 
Center Road, VaRey Center, Callfomla. At the hearing, the BO(ii:d{~IJ.. conalder'aml ftnaRy 
determine whether the public Interest, convenience and neceaslty'·~w.re the annexation of 
tenitory to the CFO. Should the Board datennlne to anl)81('.ter:rltory td-tl'i6 -CFD, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the special tax In aqco'/dadi::e_ with ~ procedures contained In 
Government Coda section 53326. If held, the pro~ votfn'Q'i?~ure at the election is 
expected to be a landowner vote with each lalldownef •of!"recon:t·•·°' 1he close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each aae of land or porfll#i tl1ereofpwJ1ed:wHhin the terrltofY to be annexed to 
the CFO. Ballots for the special election may-'1>11 dlstrlb~~6.y,man or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth above forJ~~Hearing,:·arJY Interested person, Including all persons owning 
lands or registered to vote wltl:Jtr((he:(!~sed "GfD, may appear and be heard. 

, . ., ·, J 

7. The District may accept·,~nces of fu~or w:;rk.ln-klnd from any source, lncludlng, but not 
fimlted to, private persons·qr'J!l'.fvate ent1t1et;·1or any authorized purpose, Including, but not Umlted 
to, paying any cost Incurred by,~ DlstrictJn .the annexation of territory to the CFO. The Dlsbict 
may enter into an agreement wlff ltl!' ~~h or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repay all or a porllon of the fimds'11~6ced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cost, whichever Is less, of the work~lhikind, as determined by this Board, with or without Interest. 

8. The District Secretary is hereby directed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication one time In a newspaper published In the area of the CFO. The publication shan be 
completed at least seven days before the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secl'elary 
shaN also cause notice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFO by first 
class maU, postage prepaid, to each such owner's addresses as It appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District or as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially In the fonn specified In section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby speclftcally approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFO, all lands owned by any public entity, Including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 
Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFO shall become for 

2 of 3 

any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, Increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFO 
that Is not exempt In order to yield the required ravenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, If any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

1 O. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deRver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable In order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District on 
the 1.,... day of December, 2020 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Pl'8tlident. Board of Dinlctors 

.f~:~~. \f. 
r:, . 
f~i~ 

c,{\~ 
1,: j 1,r, 
·t <f~l , . 

... /' 
{'!:! 

..:« 
-~·"'lt:'\· '·i':,;;1\4' 

Secretary, Board of Directors / ~,!~;;: . 1 '· ~..t-: ,_ . ~~·•-,~--. ~ j~ 

-:.~... '1:w~ 
,,. (t(1::_,_,-:/l 

o· ··,~;;.._ 
·,•;'-t../4 

' 1~;,..,~~ 

ATTEST: 

• :.:_1 

3 of 3 



RESOLUTION 202045 

CFO 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

PROPERTY APN: 185-112-65-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: DOUBLE K RD. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-45 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982~,.i,nended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of TIiie 5, commencing at secti011 11 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the y.;rdey '4nter Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Comipdl'l~es District No. 2008-1 
{the "CFO"), and • '- v · , 

WHEREAS, the Board Is the legislative body for the ~ - , : ~ Is empowe~cl-wllh..the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to u'18f(a'9 proceedings to anne~ory to the 

CFO, and ·"' ' ~ ' "~. 
. ' -WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedi~~- territory to Community Facilities 

District No.2008-1 District has been re~ from la~ Ing not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C~~ .. 

' - .... 
WHEREAS, the petition dated Decemb~ +.:2~een f~~' meet the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and \ ~ '-- , > 

~ '\ 1.\ ·.r...,_ "':- n.,~ , . 

WHEREAS, this Board,~ indi . ,J1Alnterest1"rr'n the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be anne!(dll :ts'the CF!\: ffl1W desirllt' lb proceed with the ann~~tion to the CFO In 
order to finance th~ of the ~ of certs~ piibllc services and fealties necessary or 
incident to develop~ the csgi_ -~ · \ . 

NOW, TH~. B~l\~VB)l,~-'of Directors c:Athe Valley Center Fire 
Prate~~ lbaows. , , 

1. rt ~rd hereby·5,, '\. ~~~ thet public convenience and necessity require that 
territoly_;&. a. dd. ed to the C • e formadisnd that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the a~tlon of territo t ,_the CFO pursuant lo the Act. 

'-. . .. 
2. The name-~ _existing F~ is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1." , , 7 . 
3. The territory inct~ ,ie existing CFO is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessmenfa~J/Community Facilltfes Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California lo which map reference ls hereby made for 
flA1her particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO Is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be reoorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFO and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levled annually within the CFO and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad val~m property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax amen ~;parcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now in existence and following the annexation , herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to b " ' ed to the CFO to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are desert . Jr - . in Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is in~l"J)IWl!lted he~ .. • ,..., "• 
6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "H=ari __ '1'wthe annexation o~ory_ to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportlonm '!ll'a p.m., or as soon the~ as 
practicable, on January 21, 2021, at the Valley Municipal ~ter District, al-fflO0 Valley 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the heaii,;ig~e Boa,6"'"' consider and HMfly 
determine whether the public interest, convenience a~ j,le~require the annexation of 
territory to the CFO. Should the Board d,etermine to ann~.:terd{ory to the CFO, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the ~.J,ax in a · with the procedures contained in 
Government Code section 53326. If hel ' !tie~ed votin . , ure at the election is 
expected to be a landowner vote with ea . /tand~ reco -. 'of, the close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of Ian_ d or p ' =-th .. e~ ·_ ,~ wit-~e territory to be annexed to 
t~e CFO. Ballots for the sp , . ion m~~di • e!Har:~or ~y pe~onal service. At th~ 
time and place set forth . , ~Heanng·~-'Jirnerested l)el'Son, including all persons owning 
lands or registered to ·•within th~ ~oposed . , may appear and be heard. 

I ~ , ( \ 

7. The District may ~~~a-dvan. · ,~nd_ so_ r¥ ___ . · .in-kind from any source, including, but not 

to, paying . . ·~urr · . · ~ Districfl~exation of territory to the CFO. The District 
limited to, private pers~~-p · . · . ~~n~thorized purpose, including, but not limited 

may en , 1&~~--en · J he person or entity advancing the funds or work-In-kind, to 
repa~ ! ~a portion~ .• fu · wnced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cos _ · phever Is less, of, • . . wo=ind, as determined by this Board, with or without Interest. ,,"'' -" \ ' ... 
8. The ~ Secretary is ~riby direcl!ed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication Q ,, ·me in a ne~per published in the area of the CFO. The publication shall be 
completed at ,st.seven d l)efore the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause ··" -,,_ of , il}iearing to be given to each property owner within the CFO by first 
class mail, postage . ,to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District'~_111s otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially In the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFO, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2of3 

Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFO shall become for 
any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFO 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents wlJ.i,;:_,hh they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and compjyW, the terms and intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V, 
the 17th day of December, 2020 by the following vote: .A \_ 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Board of 

3of3 



RESOLUTION 2020-40 

CFO 2008-1- Public Hearing 

PROPERTY APN: 133-301-24-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 31175 Pauma Heights Rd 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 LIiac Road 

Valley Canter, CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751 -7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-40 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described terrJt6ry toJh!3 ~mmunity 
Facllltles District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submltte{I to ,,_yole 'bf the 1,ndowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional bqundarles of·~ CFO on 
December 2, 2020; and <,. ·, . ' ·· · 

WHEREAS, five (5) votes (1 vote per ~f.waii ca~ia proper mail 
baUot In favor of the levy of special taxes Within tl)e ~ed territory of the 
CFO; and . . 

WHEREAS, a sufflclent-nwn~·of vo~.~ , cast In favor of levying 
special taxes within the CfQ:.. . . "-.,, · ·· · 

NOW, THERER>RE, BE·lT1.RESOL..VED that: 
The results of the "lection as suffiil!eht to levy special taxes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. · 

', . 

PASSED, APPRO\(El),.AlJD ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
VaUey Center Fire Protection District, at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 1-r' day of December, 2020 by a unanimous vote. 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Station #72 
28234 LIiac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fil'II Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley center, CA 92082 



RESOLUTION 2020-41 

CFO 2008-1- Public Hearing 

PROPERTY APN: 189-271-29-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 27465 Cool Water Ranch Ln 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center. CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-41 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory toJh!,I Community 
Facilities District 2008--01 (the"CFD") was subml~ to f .vcite 1>\;the 1,ndowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional bquhdarles of-thilrCFD on 
December 2, 2020; and ,: , · ·· · 

-- ' 
WHEREAS, five (5) votes (1 vote per !ilci:e).was castiS,ya proper mail 

ballot In favor of the levy of special taxes within tl)e d.escrlbed territory of the 
CFD; and ' . --

' ' ... 
WHEREAS, a sufflcient-num~r of vote~ wej'e cast In favor of levying 

special taxes within the C_F.P;... ',_ · ' ... --

NOW, THEREF!)RE, BINT ~ESOL~D that: 
The results of the .!!lectlon as suffiGjent to levy special taxes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED, APPROVED,.AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire Protection District, at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 17"' day of December, 2020 by a unanimous vote. 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Sta!lon #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire StaUon #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



FIRE AGENCIES SELF INSURANCE SYSTEM 
1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 200 

Sacramento, CA 95833 

800-541-4591 Fax 916-244-1199 

Board of Directon - Official Eledion Ballot 

In response to a Call for Letters of Interest and Nomination Form, staff received the following submission for 
ONE (1) Vacant Board of Directors' position. The candidate is recommended for consideration. A summary of the 
candidate's related experience is included with this ballot 

omCIAL BALLOT - 2020 BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ELECTION 

Candid.,le for one (1) v.1eant position on the Board of Directors \'01T 
fatimated Term of December 30, 2020, through June 30, 2023 IX) , -

Signature of person completing on behalf of your District _______________ _ 

PrintName: _ __________ _ _ ~ Positlon Title:~------------
DistrictAddress: _____________________________ _ 
Datecompleted: ___________ ~ E-mail:. _____ __________ _ 

Please scan and email your completed ballot to k1m.sukcll «sedgwick.com or fax to (916) 244-1199. 

If you are unable to submit your completed ballot eledronkally, please contact Kim Sackett at 
(916) 290-4601 to aeeure other arrangements for submiSBion by the noted deadline. 

Your vote is very imrortant. Please vote and return your official ballot by December 28, 2020. 

Servtng California F,re o;smcts Since 1984 

CANDIDATE FOR TIIE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
TO FILL ONE (1) VACANT POSmON 

FOR AN ESTIMATED TERM OF DECEMBER 30, 2020, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023 

CANDIDATE__'_S.SPMMARY QF EXPERIElliCE 

C.111diri,11 ~·~ N ,l lllC Member Oisltict Summ.ny of F,r~ricncc 
Mr. Gary Grenfell. South Placer Fire Dhector Grenfell retired &om the San Jose Fire Department as a 
DiRctor South Placer Distrid Fire Captain serving over 30 years. He has been a Director at 
Fire Dlatrid South Placer Fire District for over 19 years and has served on 

lhe FASIS Board for multiple terms. Director Grenfell enjoys 
serving the •~ represented by PASIS as a Director and 
truly has the best Interest of the fire service and the represenled 
agencies in mind when he volunteers his services. 

2 



Income 
3120 Mitigation Interest 

4000 Taxes/Benefits 

4040 Interest Inc 

4041 Interest CFD 08-01 

4050" Mercy Income 

4060 First responder 

4070 Fire Prevention 

4080 Cost Recovery 

4090 County Enhancement Fund 

4090 Donations/Grants/other 

Total Income -

Donations/ 
Grants 

[PERCENTAGE) _ 

County 
Enhancement 

Fund 
0% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of December 31, 2020 

Total Received 

Dec'20 Jul '20 - Jun '21 

2,792.33 

23,819.56 

6,275.58 

754.40 

11,930.00 

0.00 

11,036.61 27,491.93 

12,569.43 37,511.04 

459.60 

27,826.23 46,126.23 

51,432.27 157,160.67 

Total Budget 

Jul '20 • Jun '21 

2,683,301.79 

24,516.20 

15,260.40 

55,000.00 

57,500.00 

103,038.00 

2,938,616.39 

Income 
YTD Ta xes/Benefits 

15% 

Variance 

-2,659,482.23 

-18,240.62 

-15,260.40 

-27,508.07 

-19,988.96 

-56,911 .77 

-2,797,392.05 

[PERCENTAGE) 

/ 
Interest Inc 

1% 

Mercy Income 
8% 

[CATEGORY 

"' NAME] 
"'- [PERCENTAGE) 

4% 

·*Donation is From the San Diego Regional Fire Foundation - a 2020 COVID-19 Grant 

Percent 

1% 

26% 

0% 

50% 

65% 

45% 

5% 

Page 1 of 3 



Expense 

5000 Admin Personnel 

5010 Operations Personnel 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 

5100 Admin Services 

5110 Contract Services 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 

5130 Fire Facilities 

5140 Fire Apparatus 

5150 Operations 

5160 Training 

5170 Communications 

5180 Emergency Services 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Communications 

6% 
Operations --..... 

1% '--..._---....__ Training 

Fire Apparatus::--~"-. 

4 % ~ '-......"' 

Fire Faci lities ., '-----

2% 
Community Risk __ • 

Reduction 

0% 

Contract Service/s / 
5% 

Admin Services .. / 
3% 

Payroll Taxes/services 
7% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of December 31, 2020 

Dec'20 

48,361.61 

131,489.52 

77,044.37 

3,813.56 

12,366.67 

519.00 

6,530.21 

16,035.65 

545.87 

3,380.00 

1,938.00 

198.30 

0.00 

302,222.76 

-250,790.49 

Expense 
YTD 

Total Expenses Total Budget 

Jul '20 - Jun '21 Jul '20 - Jun '21 

206,606 381,091 

1,138,684 1,726,349 

132,743 291,317 

62,090 47,800 

100,405 144,392 

7,711 10,232 

40,375 81,780 

72,748 111,300 

12,680 40,950 

22,211 49,450 

104,750 150,900 

-319 15,500 

8,413 11,457 

1,909,096 3,062,518 

-1,751,936 

Memberships/ 
~ Emergency Services A . . 

/ O% ssoc1at1ons 
____ [PERCENTAGE) --_ _ Admin Personnel 

- 11% 

Variance 

-174,485 

-587,666 

-158,574 

14,290 

-43,987 

-2,521 

-41,405 

-38,552 

-28,270 

-27,239 

-46,150 

-15,819 

-3,044 

-1,153,422 

~ Operations Personnel 
.,,,,,--✓ 60% 

Percent 

Spent 

54% 

66% 

46% 

130% 

70% 

75% 

49% 

65% 

31% 

45% 

69% 

-2% 

73% 

62% 

834% 

Page 2 of3 



Other Expenses - Capital Outlay 

85500 Engines/Equip - #7 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 

MES Seek Reveal Fire Pro 4 

Extractor - from grant $ 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 

Total Capital Outlay: 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of December 31, 2020 

Total Expenses 

Dec'20 Jul '20 - Jun '21 

0 

0.00 1,764 

10,193 

8,713 

0.00 51,255 

0.00 15,000 

0.00 8,617 

0.00 95,541.49 

Total Budget 

Jul '20 - Jun '21 

125,000.00 

11,000.00 

90,000.00 

90,000.00 

0.00 

316,000.00 

■ RCS Next Gen Capital Outlay YTD 
Infrastructure .• _ 

2% ---- ---

■ Fire Station Security _ _ _ 

Systems 

9% 

■ Station 3 - Consulting 
16% 

• MES Seek Reveal 
Fire Pro 4 

11% 

--·------._ ,:, Extractor - from 

grant$ 

Station 3 - Land 
acquisition 

53% 

9% 

.. Extractor was purchased from the Fire Foundation COVID-19 Grand funds 

BANK BALANCES: 

Cash Reserves: $ (31,611.90) 

Petty Cash $ 191.06 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 4,464.00 

Payroll Account $ 115,810.02 

General Fund $ 28,861.20 

Mitigation Fund $ 564,856.71 

CFO 08-01 $ 196,214.77 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 885,152.11 

Variance Percent 

Spent 

-125,000.00 0% 

-9,236.00 16% 

-38,745.50 57% 

-75,000.00 17% 

8,616.90 #DIV/01 

-239,364.60 

Page 3 of3 



VCFPD Fiscal Recap 
Supplement 

January 20, 2021 

Following bank balances reflect balances to date of all funds available to the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District. 

BANK BALANCES: 

District Funds $ 390,925.19 

Petty Cash $ 191.06 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 4,464.00 

Payroll Account $ 115,810.02 

General Fund $ 28,861.20 

Mitigation Fund $ 601,220.13 

CFD 08-01 $ 200,654.26 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,348,492.11 

1. District Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47850 
2. Mitigation Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47855 
3. CFD 08-01: Balance available to date with San Diego County account - #47853 

Bank Balances 

$200,654.26 

$601,220.13 

■ District Funds ■ Petty Cash 

CB&T Explorer Funds ■ CB&TTraining 

■ General Fund ■ Mitigation Fund 

$191.06 

$2,150.00 

$4,216.25 

$4,464.00 

-....... $115,810.02 

■ CB& T Foundation 

■ Payroll Account 

■ CFD 08-01 



VCFPD Fiscal Recap 
Supplement 

January 20, 2021 

Following bank balances reflect balances to date of all funds available to the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District. 

BANK BALANCES: 

District Funds $ 390,925.19 

Petty Cash $ 191.06 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 4,464.00 

Payroll Account $ 115,810.02 

General Fund $ 28,861.20 

Mitigation Fund $ 601,220.13 

CFD 08-01 $ 200,654.26 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,348,492.11 

1. District Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47850 
2. Mitigation Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47855 
3. CFD 08-01: Balance available to date with San Diego County account - #47853 

Bank Balances 

$200,654.25 

■ District Funds ■ Petty Cash 

CB& T Explorer Funds ■ CB& T Training 

■ General Fund ■ Mitigation Fund 

■ CB& T Foundation 

■ Payroll Account 

■ CFD 08-01 

$191.06 

$2,150.00 

$4,216.25 

$4,464.00 

$115,810.02 



VCFPD Fiscal Recap 
Supplement 

January 20, 2021 

Following bank balances reflect balances to date of all funds available to the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District. 

BANK BALANCES: 

District Funds $ 390,925.19 

Petty Cash $ 191.06 

CB& T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB& T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB&T Training $ 4,464.00 

Payroll Account $ 115,810.02 

General Fund $ 28,861.20 

Mitigation Fund $ 601,220.13 

CFD 08-01 $ 200,654.26 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,348,492.11 

1. District Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County - account #4 7850 
2. Mitigation Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47855 
3. CFO 08-01: Balance available to date with San Diego County account - #47853 

Bank Balances 

$200,654.26 

$601,220.13 

■ District Funds ■ Petty Cash 

CB&T Explorer Funds ■ CB&TTraining 

■ General Fund • Mitigation Fund 

■ CB&T Foundation 

■ Payroll Account 

■ CFD 08-01 

$191.06 

_ $2,150.00 

$4,216.25 

$4,464.00 

$115,810.02 



VCFPD Fiscal Recap 
Supplement 

January 20, 2021 

Following bank balances reflect balances to date of all funds available to the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District. 

BANK BALANCES: 

District Funds $ 390,925.19 

Petty Cash $ 191.06 

CB&T Foundation $ 2,150.00 

CB&T Explorer Funds $ 4,216.25 

CB& T Training $ 4,464.00 

Payroll Account $ 115,810.02 

General Fund $ 28,861.20 

Mitigation Fund $ 601,220.13 

CFD 08-01 $ 200,654.26 

Total Cash In Bank: $ 1,348,492.11 

1. District Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47850 
2. Mitigation Funds: Balance available to date with San Diego County- account #47855 
3. CFD 08-01: Balance available to date with San Diego County account - #4 7853 

Bank Balances 

$200,654.26 

■ District Funds ■ Petty Cash 

CB&T Explorer Funds ■ CB&TTraining 

■ General Fund ■ Mitigation Fund 

CB& T Foundation 

■ Payroll Account 

■ CFD 08-01 

$390,925.19 

$191.06 

$2,150.00 

$4,216.25 

$4,464.00 

$115,810.02 



RESOLUTION 2021-05 

CFO 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

SUNDANCE@ PARK CIRCLE 

PROPERTY APNS: 186-750-01-58-00, 186-760-01-05-00, 186-761-01-15-00, 

186-762-01-50-00 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended (the "Act•}, 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section 53311 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board"} of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Community Facilities District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFD"}, and .t 

"<~-... ,·\ t~}~ 
WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the CFD an~,-i~. empQwere~ with the authority to 
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to undertake prope~dir1gs to'\r,nex territory to the 
CFD, and ~(- _4_ ,' -~~;,..,, _ .t . 

.J,l(. :~":.c" -~~ ,.,. ., . ' ' 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedings to an~e,c"t~rritory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landp!3ne~ owniti§,~ot less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the CFD, and ' · · .. ._ '{ . 

. ( l :~~1· \ ~ .. 

WHEREAS, the petition dated January 14, 202l hafbeefl f~u~~ to meet the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and l"re'- (' /., 

/,~ ' ;_,-:' ~. -"•rlf. 

WHEREAS, this Board, having re~e!y~d indl~tions of int~·;e;t from the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annexed to thf;t,CF'D;7iow desir~ to proceed with the annexation to the CFD in ... .. -.. '-_.,,.· '-.; . ":"-· __ ·-. "{' -'.~~~---

order to finance the balan~::0tthe costs pf_~rtain~ublic services and facilities necessary or 
incident to development !_@'the CSD. · \) 

·•<~._t ., _ 1 _,. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT--RE:SOLVED qythe Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District as follows: ,,._,r< ; f · 

\ __ '-•"··'.'' ' 

1. This Board hereby finds and dete'rmi'hes that public convenience and necessity require that 
territory be added to the CFD be formed and that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the annexation of territory to the CFD pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name of the existing CFD is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1." 

3. The territory included in the existing CFD is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFD is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently Intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory In the CFO and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof Is Intended to be levied annually within the CFO and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad va/orem property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now in existence and following the annexation proposed herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to be annexed to the CFO to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are described in detail in Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is incorporated,herein . 

.l .·. ~ ·~ _,,,/ " 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearing") on the-'i;lnne~!iQh of territory to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionment at 6 p/m~: OJ:.~s sd<:>t(~ere~fter as 
practicable, on January 21, 2021, at the Valley Center Munidp,al.!\,'ater Distnj; ·-at29300 Valley 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hearing, the Bo(rctwill consider-and finally 
determine whether the public interest, convenience and necessity'r,qujre the annexation of 
territory to the CFO. Should the Board determine to anne~)etritory to{he._CFO, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the special tax in Ftofcpn~~ with the~ procedures contained in 
Government Code section 53326. If held, the propof.ecl vc;,J1!':lg·-pro,_c~dure at the election is 
exp~cted to be a landowner vote with each l~n~g,q~n~r ofr,ecor~..,~S•~f the clo~e of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of land or port1C)n ttiereof k>wned1w1thm the temtory to be annexed to 
the CFO. Ballots for the special election m~y-Be distribut~,~ liy. mail or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth above fo!Jb.@)iearing,,JlQY Interested person, including all persons owning 
lands or registered to vote wit9_tntbe.J?f<?P-OSed·'C_f'P! may appear and be heard. 

,.t ~ ~,_,.,, ,:.'I( .. . 

7. The District may accept~_dvances ofhlr:jds. or work-in-kind from any source, including, but not 
limited to, private persons<~r private entitle •• for any authorized purpose, including, but not limited 
to, paying any cost incurred·fi-¥th_e DistrictJ!') the annexation of territory to the CFO. The District 
may enter into an agreement wjJh tti,e p~r'S,on or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repay all or a portion of the funds ,~dvan,ced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cost, whichever is less, of the work:.::in-kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest. 

8. The District Secretary is hereby directed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication one time in a newspaper published in the area of the CFO. The publication shall be 
completed at least seven days before the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause notice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first 
class mail, postage prepaid, to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District or as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 
Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 

2 of 3 



any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFO 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District on 
the 21st day of December, 2021 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

President, Board of Directors 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

3 of 3 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Community Risk Reduction Division 
Fire Marshal's Report 
December 2020 
Significant Events since last report: 

• Station 1 Gas Line repair 
• Station 2 Generator Propane 
• Automatic Self Inspection process 

Operations with the CRR Division: 
• Weed Abatement/OSI: 

o Volunteer program on hold due to COVID restrictions. 
• Plan reviews completed: 

o 5 Residential (New+ Additions). 
o 3 Residential ADU 
o 1 Fire Sprinklers 
o 2 Commercial plan review 
o 1 owner/builder consultations 

• Inspections: 
o 2 Overhead/Hydro 
o 1 Commercial (Hydro, Underground, Flush, Hard lid) 
o O code enforcement 
o O Smoke detector installation/check 
o 2 Fire Final 
o O Knox/Opticom opened, 0 closed. 
o Pulsepoint: 9357 followers 3074 with CPR alerts enabled 





Bear 

Total Lots: 47 Bear Peak Lots 
Lots In Progress: 11 

Lots Remaining: 4 Lots In Progress: 

Lots Finalized: 32 

Mitigation Total: $63,775.06 

Mitigation Remaining: $5,503.04 

Mitigation Complete: $58,272.02 Lots Remaining: 
Plan Check Total: $21,150.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $1,800.00 Lots Finalized: 

Plan Check Complete: $19,350.00 

Bear Peak Mitigation Totals 
Mitigation Remaining: 

66% 

Mitigation Complete: 
91_4% 

Bear Peak Plan Check Fees 
Plan Check Remaining: 

85. 

Plan Check Complete: 
.. , 5 



Total Lots in Project 633 

Lots Sold to Developers 400 

Lots Unsold 233 

Lots In Progress 3 

Lots Remaining 397 

Lots Flnallzed 0 

Mitigation Total $659,449.56 

Mitigation Remaining $627,947.44 

Mitigation Complete $31,502.12 

Plan Check Total $238,000.00 

Plan Check Remaining $227,885.00 

Plan Check Complete $10,115.00 

r Park C<cle!Orchard Run Lots 

l Lots Unsold 
36.8% 

I Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots in Development 

Lots Remaining 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Mitigation Totals 
Mitigation Complete 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Plan Check Fees 
Plan Check Complete 

Lots Sold 1D Developers 

63.2% 

Lots In Progress 

08" 

Mitigation Remaining 
95.2,. 

Plan Check Remaining 



January 21, 2021 

VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

Fire Chiefs Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1 . The Valley Center Fire Department had a busy month with a significant number of Rescue 
Traffic Accidents. 

2. We placed wreaths at the Valley Center Cemetery for fallen Military and First Responders who 
are laid to rest there. 

3. All First Responders who volunteered to receive COVID Vaccinations have been vaccinated 
with round 1 and we expect to have round 2 completed by February. 

4. ALS Program: Multi Agency Vaccination and Point of Distribution Training. 
5. Operational Area Update: COVID Vaccinations at Point of Distribution Centers 
6. Local and Regional Training: DO and Engineer Exam Prep 
7. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is open with a Type 6 staffed with 2/0. 
8. Law Enforcement I Fire /Tribal lnteragency Operations: COVID Vaccinations 
9. Land Acquisition: The permit process is underway for the lot line adjustment. 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 









NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 







RESOLUTION 2021-02 

CFO 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPERTY APN: 128-101-22-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 11240 PALA LOMA 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to,::t11e Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitte~ t~ ~-vole 'b.Y th,e l~ndowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional ·boundaries of.,tbe·CFD on 
December 30, 2020; and ·• . 

WHEREAS, four (4) votes (1 vote pe~a'cre,) was cast,l?Y a proper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxes within tl)e.d.escribed territory of the 
CFO; and 1 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of vote's were cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFR; "-

NOW, THEREFORE~ BE,fl" RESOLVED that: 
The results of the ,elecfton as suffiqient to levy special taxes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED, APPROYED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire Protectibf'l District, at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 21st day of January, 2021 by a unanimous vote. 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described ter~itory to,th~ Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to ~· vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional boundaries cif..\he·CFD on 
December 30, 2020; and · · 

WHEREAS, four (4) votes (1 vote per acre) W@S cast-.t;>y a proper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxes within the d.escribed territory of the 
CFO; and · . 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of votek wefe cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CF_D; '· .. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE .IT RESOLVED that: 
The results of the ~lectfon as suffiGient to levy special taxes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. "· 

PASSED, APPRO\fED,_AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire Protectiho District, at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 21st of January, 2021 by a unanimous vote. 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



RESOLUTION 2021-03 

CFD 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPERTY APN: 189-093-31-,32,33-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: OAKMONT RD 



RESOLUTION 2021-04 

CFD 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPERTY APN: 185-112-65-00 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: DOUBLE K RD 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to the ~ommunity 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitte(:Hb a vpte by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional{boundaries {>f the CFD on 
December30,2020;and · 

WHEREAS, three (3) votes (1 vote per a9r~) was o~st _by a proper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxes within :th~- d.esoribe~ territory of the 
CFD; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-numb~H' of vote,s wer(;}·'cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFD; ' · '. · ·· 

NOW, THEREFOR-E_, BE· IT RES.PLVED that: 
The results of the el~ctiori' as -sufficient to h=lvy special taxes within the CFD are 
hereby certified. ·· 

PASSED, AP.PR.OVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire Protection District, at a regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 21st day of Janµary, 2021 by a unanimous vote. 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



 

 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

 

Certified Public Accountants 

C 

 
L 

 

& 

 Leaf  & Cole, LLP 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

i 

 Page 

  

Independent Auditor’s Report 1 - 2 

  

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3 - 7 

  

Government-Wide Financial Statements:  

Statement of Net Position 8 

Statement of Activities 9 

  

Fund Financial Statements:  

Governmental Funds:  

Balance Sheet 10 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Statement of Net Position 11 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances - Governmental Funds 

12 - 13 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the 

Statement of Activities 14 

  

Notes to Financial Statements 15 - 29  

  

Required Supplementary Information:  

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 30 - 31 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Mitigation Fund 32 

  

Other Supplementary Information:  

Organization Structure 33 

Assessed Valuation 34 

 



 

1 

 
2810 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 200, San Diego, California 92108-3820 

619.294.7200, 619.294.7077 fax, www.leaf-cole.com, leafcole@leaf-cole.com 

Certified Public Accountants 
A Partnership of Professional Corporations 
 

C 
 

L 

 

& 

 Leaf  & Cole, LLP 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

To the Board of Directors 

Valley Center Fire Protection District 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of Valley Center Fire 

Protection District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, 

which collectively comprise the Valley Center Fire Protection District’s basic financial statements as listed in the 

table of contents. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 

and maintenance of internal control  relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted our audit 

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the State Controller’s 

Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts.  Those standards require that we plan and perform 

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

statements. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinions. 

 



To the Board of Directors  Page 2 

Valley Center Fire Protection District 

 

 

2 

Opinions 

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 

as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position for the year ended in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as accounting systems prescribed 

by the State Controller’s Office and state regulations governing special districts. 

 

Other Matters 

 

Required Supplementary Information 

 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion 

and analysis on page 3 to 7 and the required supplementary information on pages 30 to 32 be presented to 

supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 

is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of the 

financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 

context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 

responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 

basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 

limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

 

Other Supplementary Information 

 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 

Valley Center Fire Protection District’s basic financial statements.  The other supplementary information on pages 

31 and 32 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.  

The organization structure and assessed valuation have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 

audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 

them. 

 

 
 

San Diego, California 

December 31, 2020 

 

 

 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

3 

Our discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Valley Center Fire Protection District (District) 

provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2020.  Please read it in 

conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which begin on page 8. 

 

Financial Highlights 

 

▪ The District’s net position decreased by $194,228 to $4,115,094 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.   

 

▪ The District’s total revenues increased from $3,184,100 for the year ended June 30, 2019 to $3,204,745 for the 

year ended June 30, 2020. 

 

▪ The District’s total expenses increased from $3,327,906 for the year ended June 30, 2019 to $3,398,973 for the 

year ended June 30, 2020. The largest increases can be found in salaries, employee benefits and taxes, 

maintenance, dispatch fees and utilities.  

 

Using This Annual Report 

 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements.  The statement of net position and the statement of 

activities (on pages 8 and 9) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-

term view of the District’s finances.  Fund financial statements start on page 10.  For governmental activities, these 

statements tell how these services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.  

Fund financial statements also report the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements 

by providing information about the District’s most significant funds. 

 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

 

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District as a whole better off 

or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?”  The statement of net position and the statement of activities 

report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question.  

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 

accounting used by most private-sector companies.  All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken 

into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

 

These two statements report the District’s net position and changes in them.  You can think of the District’s net 

position--the difference between assets and liabilities--as one way to measure the District’s financial health, or 

financial position.  Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position is one indicator of whether its 

financial health is improving or deteriorating.  You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, however, 

such as changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of the District’s assets, to assess the overall 

health of the District. 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

4 

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds 

 

Fund Financial Statements 

 

The fund financial statements begin on page 10 and provide detailed information about the District’s most 

significant funds. 

 

▪ Governmental Funds - The District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus 

on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 

spending.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 

which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 

governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general governmental 

operations and the basic services it provides.  Governmental fund information helps you determine 

whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 

District’s programs.  We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities 

(reported in the statement of net position and the statement of activities) and governmental funds in 

reconciliations on pages 11 and 14. 

 

The District as a Whole 

 

The District’s combined net position decreased from $4,309,322 a year ago to $4,115,094 at June 30, 2020.  

 

Net Position 
 

  2020  2019 

 Dollar 

Change 

Assets:       

Current assets $ 2,631,833 $ 2,938,523 $ (306,690) 

Capital assets  1,603,578  1,480,470  123,108 

Total Assets  4,235,411  4,418,993  (183,582) 

       

Liabilities:       

Current liabilities  103,408  109,671  (6,263) 

Noncurrent liabilities  16,909  -  16,909 

Total Liabilities  120,317  109,671  10,646 

       

Net Position:       

Net investment in capital assets  1,586,669  1,480,470  106,199 

Unrestricted  2,528,425  2,828,852  (300,427) 

Total Net Position $ 4,115,094 $ 4,309,322 $ (194,228) 

 

As noted in the financial highlights above, net position decreased by $194,228 from fiscal year 2019 to 2020.  

Net investment in capital assets increased by $106,199 in fiscal year 2020.  This increase is the result of 

investment in capital assets exceeding the District’s depreciation expense in fiscal year 2020. 

 

 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

5 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

 

The following is a summary of the District’s revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the years ended 

June 30: 

 

  2020  2019 

 Dollar 

Change 

Program Revenues:       

Fees and charges for services $ 2,312,265 $ 2,379,104 $ (66,839) 

Operating grants and contributions  255,579  193,438  62,141 

Total Program Revenues  2,567,844  2,572,542  (4,698) 

       

General Revenues:       

Property taxes  575,698  545,464  30,234 

Other income  4,811  26,710  (21,899) 

Interest income  56,392  39,384  17,008 

Total General Revenues  636,901  611,558  25,343 

       

Total Revenues  3,204,745  3,184,100  20,645 

       

Program Expenses:       

Fire protection  2,837,879  2,877,899  (40,020) 

General administration  348,059  263,248  84,811 

Interest  -  350  (350) 

Unallocated depreciation  213,035  186,409  26,626 

Total Program Expenses  3,398,973  3,327,906  71,067 

       

Change in Net Position  (194,228)  (143,806)  (50,422) 

       

Net Position at Beginning of Year  4,309,322  4,453,128  (143,806) 

       

Net Position at End of Year $ 4,115,094 $ 4,309,322 $ (194,228) 

 

A closer examination of the sources of changes in net position reveals that the District’s operating and non-operating 

expenses, exclusive of depreciation, increased by $44,441 in fiscal year 2020 due primarily to increased salaries of 

$9,030, increased employee benefits and taxes of $23,640, and increased dispatch fees of $20,418. 
 

 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

6 

Capital Assets 

 

Capital assets consist of the following at June 30: 

  2020  2019  

Dollar 

Change 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:       

Land $ 151,600 $ 151,600 $ - 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated   151,600  151,600  - 

       

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:       

Structures and improvements  1,320,199  1,211,691  108,508 

Engines and vehicles  2,510,620  2,510,620  - 

Furniture and equipment  1,718,677  1,491,042  227,635 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated  5,549,496  5,213,353  336,143 

Less: Accumulated depreciation  (4,097,518)  (3,884,483)  (213,035) 

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated  1,451,978  1,328,870  123,108 

       

Net Capital Assets $ 1,603,578 $ 1,480,470 $ 123,108 

 

Additions to capital assets being depreciated for fiscal year 2020 totaled $336,143 and include communications 

equipment, self contained breathing aparati (SCBA) exhaust systems at stations 1 and 2, fencing and security 

cameras. 

 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

 

The following is a summary of the District’s noncurrent liabilities at June 30: 

 

  2020  2019  

Dollar 

Change 

       

Capital lease payable $ 16,909 $ - $ 16,909 

 

The District entered into a capital lease obligation totaling $16,909 for computer equipment during the year ended 

June 30, 2020.  Details of the capital lease obligation can be found in Note 5 to the financial statements. 

 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 

 

The District is guided by a five-year strategic plan and a standards of cover report indicating the need for a third 

fire facility, new fire engine and infrastructure investments on existing fire stations.  The District is in the final 

stages of property acquisition for a third fire facility and final specifications of a new fire engine. The District has 

implemented a plan to use developer mitigation funds, increases in tax allocation, benefit fees and CFD fees from 

new growth in order to proceed with the property acquisition, purchase of the fire engine and placement of a 

temporary Fire Station on the acquired site. New development and growth in the service area will generate 

approximately 700 residences, a grocery outlet, two gas facilities, an auto parts store and a pharmacy. The estimated 

revenue generated from the new growth is $800,000. 

 

The District’s Board of Directors and management consider many factors when setting the fiscal year budget.  In a 

comparison of the 2020 and 2021 budgets, operating revenues and expenses remain relatively similar with a revenue 

growth index of 3% until the development is completely built out in 2022.  The total revenue allocation at buildout 

is not anticipated to be realized until the 2022 fiscal year budget. 

 

 



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

7 

 

Contacting the District’s Financial Management 

 

This financial report is designed to provide the Board, governmental agencies, customers, creditors, and the public 

with a general overview of the District's accountability for the financial resources it manages. If there are questions 

regarding this report, or additional financial information is required, please contact the Fire Chief for the Valley 

Center Fire Protection District at 28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, California 92082 or call (760) 751-7600. 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

8 

 
 

 

Activities

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,542,333   

Accounts receivable 82,000        

Deposits 7,500          

Capital Assets:

Land and other non-depreciable capital assets 151,600      

Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,451,978   

TOTAL ASSETS 4,235,411   

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable 19,545        

Accrued liabilities 83,863        

Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 4,508          

Due after one year 12,401        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 120,317      

NET POSITION:

Net investment in capital assets 1,586,669   

Unrestricted 2,528,425   

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 4,115,094   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Governmental



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

9 

 
 

 

Net (Expenses) 

Revenues and 

Changes in Net 

Position

Fees and Operating

Charges for Grants and Governmental

Functions/Programs: Expenses Services Contributions Activities

   Governmental Activities:

Fire protection $ 2,837,879   $ 2,127,506   $ 255,579         $ (454,794)        

General administration 348,059      184,759      -                     (163,300)        

Unallocated depreciation 213,035      -                  -                     (213,035)        

Total Governmental Activities $ 3,398,973   $ 2,312,265   $ 255,579         (831,129)        

General Revenues:

Property taxes 575,698         

Interest income 56,392           

Other income 4,811             

Total General Revenues 636,901         

Change in Net Position (194,228)        

Net Position at Beginning of Year 4,309,322      

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 4,115,094      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Program Revenues



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

10 

 
 

 

 

Total

General Mitigation Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,903,560   $ 638,773      $ 2,542,333     

Accounts receivable 54,014        27,986        82,000          

Other asset 7,500          -                  7,500            

Total Assets $ 1,965,074   $ 666,759      $ 2,631,833     

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 19,545        $ -                  $ 19,545          

Accrued liabilities 83,863        -                  83,863          

Total Liabilities 103,408      -                  103,408        

Fund Balances:

Assigned:

Fire Mitigation -                  666,759      666,759        

CFD 08-01 192,228      -                  192,228        

Explorer 4,216          -                  4,216            

Foundation 2,150          -                  2,150            

Unassigned 1,663,072   -                  1,663,072     

Total Fund Balances 1,861,666   666,759            2,528,425 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 1,965,074   $ 666,759      $ 2,631,833     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

11 

 
 

 

Total fund balances - Governmental funds $ 2,528,425   

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement 

of net position is different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. Those

assets consist of:

Nondepreciable capital assets $ 151,600      

Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,451,978   

Total Capital Assets, Net 1,603,578   

In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the

statement of net position, all liabilities, including noncurrent liabilities,

are reported. Noncurrent liabilities relating to governmental activities

consist of:

Capital Leases (16,909)       

Total Noncurrent Liabilities (16,909)       

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 4,115,094   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

12 

 
 

 

Total

General Mitigation Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

Revenues:

Benefit fees $ 1,593,080   $ -                  $ 1,593,080   

Property taxes 575,698      -                  575,698      

CFD fees 390,447      -                  390,447      

Mercy medical ALS fees 130,000      -                  130,000      

Mitigation fees -                  109,892      109,892      

Grants 87,037        -                  87,037        

Paramedic funding 72,099        -                  72,099        

Cost recovery income 71,880        -                  71,880        

Fire prevention fees 59,607        -                  59,607        

Interest income 36,596        19,796        56,392        

Mercy Medical dispatch fees 36,366        -                  36,366        

Lease proceeds 16,909        16,909        

First responder fees 15,260        -                  15,260        

Other income 4,811          -                  4,811          

Donations 2,176          -                  2,176          

Total Revenues 3,091,966   129,688      3,221,654   

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

13 

 
 

Total

General Mitigation

Fund Fund Funds

Expenditures:

Current:

Salaries $ 2,044,773   $ -                  $ 2,044,773   

Employee benefits and taxes 368,504      -                  368,504      

Dispatch fees 169,830      -                  169,830      

Maintenance 151,024      -                  151,024      

Utilities 87,357        -                  87,357        

Mercy Medical charges 72,099        -                  72,099        

Other expenses 39,993        -                  39,993        

Fuel 39,283        -                  39,283        

Professional fees 35,456        -                  35,456        

Training 25,502        -                  25,502        

Radios and pagers 23,256        -                  23,256        

Discontinued projects, studies and assessments 21,043        -                  21,043        

Office expenses 20,782        -                  20,782        

Medical supplies 17,916        -                  17,916        

Insurance 15,204        -                  15,204        

Uniform 12,642        -                  12,642        

Household 12,633        -                  12,633        

Printing 11,040        -                  11,040        

Membership 10,886        -                  10,886        

Bad debts 5,309          -                  5,309          

Bank charges 873             -                  873             

Awards 533             -                  533             

Capital outlay 149,190      186,953      336,143      

Total Expenditures 3,335,128   186,953      3,522,081   

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures (243,162)     (57,265)       (300,427)     

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers 25,801        (25,801)       -                  

Total Other Financing Sourses (Uses) 25,801        (25,801)       -                  

Net Change in Fund Balances (217,361)     (83,066)       (300,427)     

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 2,079,027   749,825      2,828,852   

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 1,861,666   $ 666,759      $ 2,528,425   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Governmental



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

14 

 
 

Total net change in fund balances - Governmental funds $ (300,427)     

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.  However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 

useful lives as depreciation expense. 336,143      

Depreciation of capital assets used in governmental activities

is not reported in the funds. (213,035)     

Noncurrent liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and accordingly are

 not reported as fund liabilities.  All liabilities, both current and noncurrent, are reported

in the statement of net position as follows:

   Capital lease payable (16,909)       

Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities $ (194,228)     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

15 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies: 

 

Organization 

 

The Valley Center Fire Protection District (the “District”) is a governmental corporation formed by a majority 

vote of the people in 1982 with the primary purpose of providing exceptional all-risk fire, emergency medical, 

and community risk reduction services critical to public safety, health, and the preservation of life and property. 

 

The District has two fire stations which are part of the District’s 84.5 square mile service area serving a 

population of over 23,000 people in the San Diego County. 

 

The District also contracts with the County of San Diego for funding of a paramedic ambulance transport service 

provided by Mercy Ambulance Transportation, Inc. This is an exclusive operating area which covers most of 

Northeast unincorporated County area. 

 

The District’s offices are located in Valley Center, California. 

 

The criteria used in determining the scope of the reporting entity are based on the provisions of GASB Cod. Sec. 

2100, “Defining the Financial Reporting Entity.”  The District is the primary government unit.  Component units 

are those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either because the District 

appoints a voting majority of the component unit’s board, or because the component unit will provide a financial 

benefit or impose a financial burden on the District.  The District has no component units. 

 

Significant Accounting Policies 

 

A summary of the District’s significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the 

accompanying financial statements follows: 

  

Basis of Presentation 

 

Government-Wide Statements 

 

The District’s financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and 

fund financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds). Both the government-wide and fund 

financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The District’s 

general fund and mitigation fund are classified as governmental activities. The District has no business-type 

activities.  

 

In the statement of net position, the governmental activities are reported on the accrual basis of accounting 

and the economic resource measurement focus, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as 

well as long-term debt and obligations. The District’s net position is reported in three parts; net investment 

in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted. The statement of net position includes all funds of the reporting 

entity. 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

16 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

 

Government-Wide Statements (Continued) 

 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 

program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with 

a specific function or program. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or 

services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational 

or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are 

presented as general revenues. 

 

Fund Financial Statements 

 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. Each fund is accounted for by 

providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of resources, 

liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, reserves, net position, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The 

various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. 

 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on major funds. GASB Cod. Sec. 2200, “Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report”, sets forth minimum criteria for the determination of major funds. 

 

The funds of the District are described below: 

 

Governmental Funds 

 

The focus of the governmental funds measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of 

financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) 

rather than upon net income. The District reports the general fund and mitigation fund as major 

governmental funds.  The District has no non-major governmental funds. 

 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

 

Method of Accounting 

 

Method of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the 

accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made 

regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

 

Accrual 

 

The governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements are presented on the accrual basis 

of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

17 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

 

Modified Accrual 

 

The governmental funds’ financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting and 

the current financial resources measurement focus. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 

are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. “Available” means collectible 

within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The 

District considers all revenue available if collected within 60 days after year-end. The District considers 

interest, certain taxes, grant revenues, mitigation fees and cost recoveries to be susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related 

liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on long-term debt, if any, 

is recognized when due. 

 

Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and disclosure of contingent 

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 

during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

Revenue Recognition 

 

The District recognizes revenue from fees, and service charges as they earned.  Benefit fees, CFD fees, and 

property taxes are recognized as revenue based upon amounts reported to the District by the County of San 

Diego. 

 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 

governmental funds. By state law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than 

July 1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing 

board satisfied these requirements. 

 

These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and district fire chief during the fiscal year to give 

consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

 

Formal budgetary integration was used as a management control device during the fiscal year for all budgeted 

funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. 

Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object code. All appropriations lapse at fiscal 

year-end. 

 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

18 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Investments 

 

Investments are stated at their fair value which represents the quoted or stated market value. Investments that are 

not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based on the stated fair value as 

represented by the external pool. 

 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

 

Bad debts are recognized on the allowance method based on historical experience and management’s evaluation 

of outstanding accounts receivables.  Management believes that all accounts receivable were fully collectible, 

therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable was recorded at June 30, 2020. 

 

Taxes and Assessments 

 

Property taxes and assessments are billed by the County of San Diego to property owners.  The District’s property 

tax calendar for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows: 

 

Lien Date: January 1 

Levy Date: July 1 

Due Date: First Installment – November 1 

 Second Installment – February 1 

Delinquent Date: First Installment – December 10 

 Second Installment – April 10 

 

The County collects the taxes from the property owners and remits the funds to the District periodically during 

the year.  The District has an arrangement with the County whereby the County remits taxes which are delinquent 

as of each June 30 to the District in exchange for the right to retain the delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest 

when these amounts are subsequently collected. 

 

Capital Assets 

 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with a cost exceeding $5,000 and an estimated useful life of more than one 

year are reported at historical cost.  Donated capital assets, donated works of art, and similar items and capital 

assets, received in service concession agreements are reported as acquisition value.  Additions, improvements 

and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred 

for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred, upon sale or disposition of property and equipment, the 

asset account is relieved of the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged with depreciation taken 

prior to the sale and any resultant gain or loss in charged to earnings. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-

line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 

Structures and improvements 10 - 50 years 

Engines and vehicles 5 - 20 years 

Furniture and equipment 7 - 20 years 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

19 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Capital Assets (Continued) 

 

Depreciation aggregated $213,035 for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

 

Compensated Absences 

 

The District does not allow carryover of vacation or sick leave benefits. Unused vacation or sick leave at fiscal 

year-end is part of the final payroll of the District's fiscal year-end. 

 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are defined as a consumption of net assets by 

the District that is applicable to a future period and an acquisition of net assets by the District that is applicable 

to a future reporting period respectively. 

 

Interfund Activity 

 
Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are 

reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 

consolidation. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund 

and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement.  All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. 

Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a single “Transfers” line on the government-wide 

statement of activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and payables are netted and presented as a single 

“Internal Balances” line of the government-wide statement of net assets. 

 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

 

The fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows at June 30, 2020: 

 

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they 

are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

 

Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or 

enabling legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, 

or the laws or regulations of other governments.  

 

Committed - Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the Board 

of Directors. The Board Directors is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District. 

Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through ordinances or resolutions approved 

by the Board of Directors. 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

20 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Continued) 

 

Assigned - Amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are 

intended to be used for specific purposes. 

 

Unassigned - All other spendable amounts. 

 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted 

resources first and then unrestricted resources as necessary.  When either committed, assigned, or unassigned 

resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first, followed by assigned 

and then unassigned amounts. 

 

Risk Management 

 

The District entered into a joint powers agreement designated as Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority, a self-

insurance plan for general liability insurance (see Note 8).  

 

At June 30, 2020, the District participated in the self-insurance programs as follows: 

 

Liability Limits 

• $1,000,000 general liability including malpractice, each occurrence or wrongful act 

• $1,000,000 personal and advertising injury 

• $1,000,000 fire damage legal liability 

• $10,000 medical expense (each accident) 

• $10,000,000 general aggregate 

• $10,000,000 products/completed operations annual aggregate 

• $1,000,000 management liability 

• $1,000,000 cyber liability 

• $1,000,000 auto liability 

• $500,000 garage keepers legal liability 

• $10,000,000 umbrella liability 

 

Property Limits 

• Buildings – not to exceed scheduled value on file 

• Contents – not to exceed scheduled value on file 

• Crime - $1,000,000 employee dishonesty coverage 

 

The District pays annual premiums for this coverage.  They are subject to retrospective adjustments based on 

claims experienced.  The nature and amounts of the adjustments cannot be estimated and are charged to expense 

as invoiced.  The District’s insurance expense was $15,204 for the year ended June 30, 2020.  There were no 

instances in the past three years where a settlement exceeded the District’s coverage. 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

21 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies: 

 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

 

Pensions and Other Post-Employment Benefits 

 

The District does not provide a pension program or other post-employment benefits (OPEB).  The District 

administers a voluntary 457(b) (Deferred Compensation) program  for its employees to contribute.  There is no 

match and none of the assets of the 457(b) plan are the property of the District. 

 

Fair Value Measurements  

 

Fair value accounting standards define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair value, outline a fair 

value hierarchy based on inputs used to measure fair value and enhance disclosure requirements for fair value 

measurements.  The fair value hierarchy distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market 

data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Level 

1 or 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions 

(unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).  

 

▪ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical investments that the investment manager 

has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

 

▪ Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 

investment, either directly or indirectly. 

 

▪ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the investment. 

 

The District’s statements of financial position include the following financial instruments that are required to be 

measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

 

▪ Investments in the San Diego County Treasurer’s Pooled Money Fund are considered Level 2 assets and 

are reported at historical cost which approximates the fair value of the underlying assets as provided by 

San Diego County. 

 

Subsequent Events 

 

In preparing these financial statements, the District has evaluated events and transactions for potential 

recognition or disclosure through December 31, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be 

issued. 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

22 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

 

Cash and investments held by the District were comprised of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 

 

   

Maturity in 

Less Than 

One Year 

     

Cash in County Treasury   $ 2,352,413 

Deposits with financial institutions    189,920 

Total   $ 2,542,333 

 

Cash in County Treasury 

 

The District maintains its cash in the San Diego County Treasury as part of the common investment pool 

($2,352,413 at June 30, 2020).  The county pools these funds with those of other Districts in the County and 

invests the cash.  Cash may be added or withdrawn from the investment pool without limitation.  Interest earned 

is deposited quarterly into the participating funds.  Any investment losses are shared by all funds in the pool.    

The fair value of the District's portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $2.383 

million. The underlying asset rating based on Fitch ranges from AA- to AAA. 

 

The Country Treasurer’s pool consist of the following as of June 30, 2020: 

 

Certificate of Deposit 21.69% 

Commercial Paper 19.90% 

Federal Agency Securities 18.25% 

Supranationals 10.43% 

Medium-Term Notes 9.99% 

Assets Backed Securities 8.13% 

Money Market Accounts 5.90% 

Treasury Coupon Securities 4.93% 

Municipal Bonds 0.76% 

Bank Deposit 0.02% 

 100.00% 

 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 

investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 

changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by 

holding only cash and cash equivalents. 

 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate 

fluctuations is provided in the previous table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by 

maturity as of June 30, 2020. 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

23 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: (Continued) 

 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 

investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating 

organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of the year end for each investment type. 

 

 Management Input  Credit Rating 

    

Cash in County Treasury Uncategorized  Not Rated 

Deposits with Financial Institutions Level 2  Not Applicable 

 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

 

Concentration of credit is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude to the District’s investment in a single issue. 

 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer 

beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. The District holds no investments in any one issuer 

(other than external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total District investments. 

 

Custodial Credit Risk 

 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, 

the District will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in 

the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the 

failure of the counter-party (e.g., broker-dealer) the District will not be able to recover the value of its investment 

or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the 

District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial 

credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California 

Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local govern-mental units 

by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so 

waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal 

at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial 

institutions to secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the 

secured public deposits. 

 

At June 30, 2020, none of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository 

insurance limits were held in uncollateralized accounts. At June 30, 2020, no District investments were held by 

the same broker-dealer (counterparty) that was used by the District to buy the securities. 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

24 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: (Continued) 

 

Investment Accounting Policy 

 

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain 

Investments and for External Investment Pools, to disclose its policy for determining which investments, if 

any, are reported at amortized cost. The District's general policy is to report money market investments and 

short-term participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating 

interest-earnings investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an 

investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, 

it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which 

guarantees a higher value. 

 

The term “short-term” refers to investments which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of 

purchase. The term “ nonparticipating” means that the investment’s value does not vary with market interest 

rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning 

investment contracts. 

 

The District’s investments in external investment pools are reported at an amount determined by the fair 

value per share of the pool’s underlying portfolio, unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are 

reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one which is not registered with the Securities and Exchange 

Commission (“SEC”) as an investment company, but nevertheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate 

in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the investment Company Act of 1940. 

 

Note 3 - Accounts Receivable: 

 

Accounts receivable consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 

  General Fund  Mitigation Fund  Total 

       

Grants $ 35,160 $ - $ 35,160 

Mitigation fees  -  27,986  27,986 

Cost recovery   5,670  -  5,670 

Benefit fees  3,852  -  3,852 

CFD fees  3,343  -  3,343 

Dispatch fees  3,000  -  3,000 

Property taxes  2,461  -  2,461 

Inspection fees  528  -  528 

 $ 54,014 $ 27,986 $ 82,000 

       

 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

25 

Note 4 - Capital Assets: 

 

Capital assets consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 

  

Balance at 

June 30, 2019  Additions  Deletions  

Balance at 

June 30, 2020 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:         

Land $ 151,600 $ - $ - $ 151,600 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated  151,600  -  -  151,600 

         

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:         

Structures and improvements  1,211,691  108,508  -  1,320,199 

Engines and vehicles  2,510,620  -  -  2,510,620 

Furniture and equipment  1,491,042  227,635  -  1,718,677 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated  5,213,353  336,143  -  5,549,496 

         

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:         

Structures and improvements  (1,121,728)  (16,763)  -  (1,138,491) 

Engines and vehicles  (1,643,387)  (110,375)  -  (1,753,762) 

Furniture and equipment  (1,119,368)  (85,897)  -  (1,205,265) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation  (3,884,483)  (213,035)  -  (4,097,518) 

         

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated  1,328,870  123,108  -  1,451,978 

         

Net Capital Assets $ 1,480,470 $ 123,108 $ - $ 1,603,578 

 

Note 5 - Noncurrent Liabilities: 

 

Noncurrent liabilities consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 
  Balance at      Balance at  Payable Within   Payable After 

  June 30, 2019  Additions  Deletions  June 30, 2020  1 Year  1 Year 

             
Capital lease payable $ - $ 16,909 $ - $ 16,909 $ 4,508 $ 12,401 

 

During the year, the District acquired a computer equipment using the proceeds of a lease from Hewlett-Packard 

Financial Services Company.  The capital lease payable calls for annual payments of $6,011 commencing October 

2020 and maturing October 2023.  For financial reporting purposes, minimum lease payments related to the 

computer equipment have been capitalized and included in capital assets in the statement of net position. The 

computer equipment under capital lease has a cost of $16,909, net of accumulated depreciation of $604 at June 30, 

2020. 

 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

26 

Note 6 - Operating Leases: 

 

The District has entered into a noncancelable operating lease for a copier with a lease term in excess of one year. 

The agreement contain no purchase option.  Rent expense under this lease totaling $7,468 is included in office 

expenses. Future minimum lease payments, under this agreement, are as follows: 

 

Year Ended 

June 30   

Minimum 

Lease 

Payments 

    

2021  $ 5,748 

2022   5,748 

2023   5,748 

2024   2,874 

    Total  $ 20,118 

    

In addition, the District also leases two modular building units on a month-to-month basis.  Rent expense under this 

lease totaling $9,630 is included in maintenance. 

 

Note 7 - Deferred Compensation Plan: 

 

The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue 

Code Section 457. The plan, available to all District employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary 

until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, 

or unforeseeable emergency.  Since the District has little administrative involvement and does not perform the 

investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are not shown on the statement of net position. 
 

Note 8 - Joint Ventures (Joint Powers Agreements): 

 

The District entered into a joint powers agreement (JPA) known as and designated “Fire Agencies Insurance 

Risk Authority” (FAIRA) a self-insurance plan for general liability insurance. Each member district pays a 

premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to 

their participation in FAIRA.  FAIRA is governed by an 11 member Board elected by a vote of the members. 

One seat is reserved for the highest premium member and one seat is reserved for an elected member from the 

State of Nevada. 

 

The Board controls the operations of the FAIRA, including selection of management and approval of operation 

budgets, independent of any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the Board. Each 

member district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and 

deficits proportionate to their participation in the FAIRA. 

 

The JPA is a separate entity which is independently audited. The financial transactions of the JPA are not 

included in this report because the District has a minority voting interest and no administrative authority. 
 
 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

27 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: 

 

GASB No. 83 

 

In November 2016, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 83 “Certain Asset 

Retirement Obligations”.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after 

June 15, 2018.  Earlier Application is encouraged.  This pronouncement did not have a material effect on the 

financial statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

 

GASB No. 84 

 

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 84 “Fiduciary Activities”.  

The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.  

Earlier Application is encouraged.  The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months 

by GASB Statement No. 95.   The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial 

statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

 

GASB No. 87 

 

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 87 “Leases”.  The 

requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. The 

effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 18 months by GASB Statement No. 95.  The District 

has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements of the District in the year of 

implementation. 

 

GASB No. 88 

 

In April 2018, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 88 “Certain Disclosures 

Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements”.  The requirements of this Statement are 

effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018.  Earlier application is encouraged. This 

pronouncement did not have a material effect on the financial statements of the District in the year of 

implementation. 

 

GASB No. 89 

 

In June 2018, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 89 “Accounting for Interest 

Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period”.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for 

reporting periods beginning after December 14, 2019.  Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has elected 

to implement pronouncement and has not capitalized any interest cost for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

 

GASB No. 90 

 

In August 2018, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 90 “Majority Equity 

Interests-an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61”.  The requirements of this Statement are 

effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.  Earlier application is encouraged. The 

effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement No. 95.  The District 

has not yet determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements of the District in the year 

of implementation. 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

28 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: (Continued) 

 

GASB No. 91 

 

In May 2019, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 91 “Conduit Debt 

Obligations”.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 

15, 2020.  The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement No. 

95.   The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements of the District 

in the year of implementation. 

 

GASB No. 92 

 

In January 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 92 “Omnibus 2020”.  The 

requirements of this statement are effective at various dates up to and including fiscal years and reporting periods 

beginning after June 15, 2021. The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months by 

GASB Statement 95.  This pronouncement did not and is not expected to have a material effect on the financial 

statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

 

GASB No. 93 

 

In March 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 93 “Replacement of 

Interbank Offered Rates”.  The requirements of this statement are effective at various dates up to and including 

reporting periods ending after December 31, 2021. The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed 

by 12 months by GASB Statement 95. This pronouncement is not expected to have a material effect on the 

financial statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

 

GASB No. 94 

 

In March 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 93 “Public - Private and 

Public - Public Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements”.  The requirements of this statement are 

effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022.  The effective date of this pronouncement has been 

postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement 95.  As used in this pronouncements these Partnerships are an 

arrangement in which the government (the transferor) contracts with an operator to provide public services by 

conveying control of the right to operate or use a nonfinancial asset such as infrastructure or other capital assets 

for a period of time in an exchange or an exchange-like transaction.  The statement also provides guidance on 

accounting and financial reporting for availability payment arrangements in which the government compensates 

the operator for services that may include the designing, constructing, financing, maintaining, or operating an 

underlying nonfinancial assets for a period of time in and exchange or exchange-like transaction.  The District 

has not yet determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements in the year of 

implementation. 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

29 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: (Continued) 

 

GASB No. 95 

 

In May 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 95 “Postponement of the 

Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance.  The primary objective of this statement is to provide 

temporary relief to governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic by postponing for 

one year the effective dates of GASB Statements 83, 84, 88 – 93 as well as implementation guides 2018-1, 2019-

1 and 2019-2.  In addition, the effective dates of GASB Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3 have 

been postponed by 18 months. 

 

GASB No. 96 

 

In May 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 96 “Subscription-Based 

Information Technology Arrangements (SBITA’s).  This Statement (1) defines SBITA’s (2) establishes that a 

SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset – an intangible asset- and a corresponding subscription 

liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, including the 

implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA.  The requirements of 

this statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022 and all reporting periods thereafter.  

Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the 

financial statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

 

Note 10 – Contingency: 

 

Coronavirus Pandemic 

 

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) 

as a pandemic. On March 19, 2020, the Governor of California declared a health emergency and issued an order 

to close all nonessential businesses until further notice. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the U.S. have 

declared states of emergency and issued shelter in place orders. It is anticipated that these conditions will 

continue for some time. The potential impacts to the District include disruptions or restrictions on its employee’s 

ability to work and changes to the operating environment. These conditions may have an impact on operating 

costs. The future effects of these issues are unknown. 

 

 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

30 

 
 

Variance With

Final Budget

Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Benefit fees $ 1,609,027   $ 1,609,027   $ 1,593,080   $ (15,947)          

Property taxes 571,435      571,435      575,698      4,263             

CFD fees 404,059      404,059      390,447      (13,612)          

Mercy Medical ALS fees 130,000      130,000      130,000      -                     

Grants 38,114        38,114        87,037        48,923           

Paramedic funding 96,132        96,132        72,099        (24,033)          

Cost recovery income 15,000        15,000        71,880        56,880           

Fire prevention fees 18,000        18,000        59,607        41,607           

Interest income 23,000        23,000        36,596        13,596           

Mercy Medical dispatch fees 42,000        42,000        36,366        (5,634)            

Lease proceeds -                  -                  16,909        16,909           

First responder fees 14,500        14,500        15,260        760                

Other income 2,500          2,500          4,811          2,311             

Donations 4,000          4,000          2,176          (1,824)            

Total Revenues 2,967,767   2,967,767   3,091,966   124,199         

(Continued)



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

31 

 
 

Variance With

Final Budget

Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Expenditures:

Current:

Salaries $ 1,990,733   $ 1,990,733   $ 2,044,773   $ (54,040)          

Employee benefits and taxes 321,820      321,820      368,504      (46,684)          

Dispatch fees 169,830      169,830      169,830      -                     

Maintenance 151,024      151,024      151,024      -                     

Utilities 87,357        87,357        87,357        -                     

Mercy Medical charges 72,099        72,099        72,099        -                     

Other expenses 39,993        39,993        39,993        -                     

Fuel 36,500        36,500        39,283        (2,783)            

Professional fees 80,430        80,430        35,456        44,974           

Training 36,650        36,650        25,502        11,148           

Radios and pagers 12,428        12,428        23,256        (10,828)          

Discontinued projects, studies and assessments 21,043        21,043        21,043        -                     

Office expenses 34,700        34,700        20,782        13,918           

Medical supplies 15,500        15,500        17,916        (2,416)            

Insurance 15,400        15,400        15,204        196                

Uniform 14,000        14,000        12,642        1,358             

Household 12,000        12,000        12,633        (633)               

Printing 10,000        10,000        11,040        (1,040)            

Membership 11,011        11,011        10,886        125                

Bad debts 7,500          7,500          5,309          2,191             

Bank charges 1,500          1,500          873             627                

Awards 1,000          1,000          533             467                

Capital outlay 458,714      458,714      149,190      309,524         

  Total Expenditures 3,601,232   3,601,232   3,335,128   266,104         

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures (633,465)     (633,465)     (243,162)     390,303         

Other Financing Sources:

Transfers -                  -                  25,801        25,801           

Total Other Financing Sources -                  -                  25,801        25,801           

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (633,465)     $ (633,465)     (217,361)     $ 416,104         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,079,027   

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 1,861,666   



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - MITIGATION FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

32 

 
 

 

Variance With

Final Budget

Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Mitigation fees $ 443,714      $ 443,714      $ 109,892      $ (333,822)        

Interest income 11,000        11,000        19,796        8,796             

Total Revenues 454,714      454,714      129,688      (325,026)        

Expenditures:

Capital outlay 443,714      443,714      186,953      256,761         

Debt Service:

Principal -                  -                  -                  -                     

Interest -                  -                  -                  -                     

Total Expenditures 443,714      443,714      186,953      256,761         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 11,000        11,000        (57,265)       (68,265)          

Other Financing Sources:

Transfers -                  -                  (25,801)       (25,801)          

Total Other Financing Uses -                  -                  (25,801)       (25,801)          

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 11,000        $ 11,000        (83,066)       $ (94,066)          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 749,825      

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 666,759      



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 

JUNE 30, 2020 

33 

The Valley Center Fire Protection District (District), was formed as a fire protection district in 1982, and operates 

under the Health and Safety Code Sections 13801-13999 of the State of California and provides fire protection 

services to approximately 87 square miles in Valley Center, California. The activities of the District are supervised 

by a board consisting of five (5) Directors who are elected to a four (4) year term. Directors who are appointed 

serve a two (2) year term.  

Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, was comprised of the following members: 

Name Office Years of Term Term Expiration 

4 2022 

4 2022 

4 2020 

4 2022 

Phil Bell 

Steve Hutchison 

Jim Wold 

Charlotte Seaborne
Mike O’Connor 

President 

Vice President
Secretary

Treasurer 

4 2020 

Administration 

Name Position 

Josef Napier Fire Chief 

Director



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

ASSESSED VALUATION 

JUNE 30, 2020 

 

 

34 

 

Assessed Valuation:

Secured property $ 2,727,326,802  

Unsecured property 19,823,711       

Total Assessed Valuation $ 2,747,150,513  


